From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk [mailto:mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk]
Sent: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 1:58 PM

To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: Fw: [EXT] Maternity leave application of CHW Sanam BB 1682

Dear Shabeer,

A maternity leave request from CHW Sanam, Code 1682, UC Dilsora, from July 5 to August 12,
2025, has been approved by DC.

Thanks

From: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 12:48 AM

To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Cc: 'Muhammad lbrahim ' <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; Ajmal Khan Kakar
<ajmal.khan@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Maternity leave application of CHW Sanam BB 1682

Dear Dr Najeeb Ullah,
Approved and proceed as per ctc policy.

Get Outlook for Android

From: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 12:32:37 PM

To: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Cc: 'Muhammad lbrahim ' <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; Ajmal Khan Kakar
<ajmal.khan@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Fw: [EXT] Maternity leave application of CHW Sanam BB 1682

Dear Sir
Maternity leave request is recommended and forwarded for further decision
Regards

Dr. Najeeb
Get Qutlook for Android

From: Ajmal Khan Kakar <ajmal.khan@ctc.org.pk>
Sent: Saturday, July 5, 2025 1:33:49 pm
To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>
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Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <Mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; ahmadnisa@who.int
<ahmadnisa@who.int>
Subject: [EXT] Maternity leave application of CHW Sanam BB 1682

Respected Dr Najeeb 10 Pishin
Dear Sir hope you will having a good day.
Dear Sir | am hereby forwarding maternity leave request of CHW Sanam BB 1682.
Dear Sir she has requested her from 5/7/2025 to 12/8/2025.
Dear Sir her leave application along with medical reports are attached with mail.
Her leave request is forwarded for approval as per policy.
Kind Regards,
Ajmal UCPO,
UC Dilsora
Date 5/7/2025

Sent with Aqua Mail for Android
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